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Brief Title of consent or Agenda Item: Consideration and any appropriate action to authorize the Treasurer to convey
the real property located at 43 Elm Street to Gary Smart in return for payment of $13,555.23 by June 14, 2024,

Brief Description of Consent or Agenda Item: See memo

Submitted by: Mark Waltz, Town Manager Date: 05-13-2024




Memorandum
To: Select Board
From: Town Manager Waltz

Re:  Re-Purchase of Tax Acquired Property: 43 Elm Street (Map U6, Lot 4)

Date: May 30, 2024

The Town of Topsham now owns the above referenced property as the result of FY 2021 tax lien
that matured on February 27, 2023. The former owner is Gary Smart.

Gary Smart has sold some personal property and would like to repurchase his home. Mr. Smart
proposes to pay the Town all outstanding taxes, interest and costs as well as “forgone taxes™ for FY 2024
and reimburse the Town the cost of adding the property to its liability insurance. The payment will be
made on or before June 14", The amount due the Town (and offered) is as follows:

FY 2021: $ 1,566.82
FY 2022: $ 4,135.02
FY 2023: $ 4,256.94
FY 2024 Forgone Taxes $§ 3,548.45
Insurance $ 48.00

Total $ 13,555.23

Proposed motion:

To authorize the Treasurer to convey the real property located at 43 Elm Street to Gary Smart in return
Sor payment of $13,555.23 by June 14, 2024.

1 “Forgone Taxes” is the amount of taxes that would have been due on the property if it had been privately owned
on April 1, 2023. Because the property was foreclosed upon by this date, it was not issued a tax bill for FY 2024,



